From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:16 AM

To: Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Revised RPA adjustment outline
Attachments: 2016-08-31 RPA Adjustments Outline-GY.docx
Brycen,

See attached for my track changes.

Maria wants the doc to be sent out by NLT COB tomorrow. I'm off tomorrow, so if you can, please send me a
revised by, say, 3 p.m. today so I can do a final review and send out. Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@NOMHSHER\ES

Y lthathin

On Thu, Sep 8§, 2016 at 1:06 PM, Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal <brycen.swart@noaa.gov> wrote:
Maria,

Attached is the revised RPA adjustment outline. I will send out the revised schedule in a separate email. Please
let me know if you need anything else.

Brycen

Brycen Swart

Fisheries Biologist

California Central Valley Area Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
916-930-3712
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